
Blanchard, Billie C. 
6/15/2012 11:56:53 AM

From:
Sent:

Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe);
Sher, Nicholas

To:
nicholasshej Redacted
(nicholas.sher@cpuc.ca.gov); billieblanchard Redacted

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: June 19 Meeting: Invite List/Location

Thank you Billie

Billie Blanchard

Senior Analyst

Infrastructure Permitting & CEQA

Energy Division

415-703-2068 bcb@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2012 11:44 AM 
To: 'nicholassherd Redacted '
Subject: June 19 Meeting: Invite List/Location

'billieblanchardRedacted | Blanchard, Billie C.; Sher, Nicholas

Billie, Nicholas,

Below is the invite list. The meeting will be held in 77 Beale 2852.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information. I will send the other 
example as soon as it is ready.

Have a great weekend!

Thanks,

Meredith
415-828-5765

CDFG:
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Karen Weiss
Jeff Drongesen
An nee Ferranti 
Isabel Baer
Julie Vance
Jennifer Buckingham Garda 
Sarah Bahm 
Jennifer Nacicky

Central Valley Water Board:

Skyler Anderson 
Elizabeth Lee

From: Allen, Meredith
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2012 03:09 PM
To: 'nicholasshelRedacted 'billieblanchard Redacted

Redacted
Subject: Fw: Case Studies for 3:00 Call

From: Allen, Meredith
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2012 02:24 PM
To: Blanchard, Billie C. <billie.blanchard@cpuc.ca.gov>; Sher, Nicholas <nicholas.sher@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: Case Studies for 3:00 Call

Billie, Nicholas,

Attached are the case studies for our discussion at 3:00. It would be great to get your feedback on the 
examples. The blank slides had maps, which I removed to shrink the file. It was too large to send 
otherwise.
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Thanks,

Meredith

From: Blanchard, Billie C. [mailto:billie.blanchard@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2012 4:37 PM 
To: Allen, Meredith 
Cc: Sher, Nicholas
Subject:

Meredith

Per our discussions please find attached the PowerPoint that the CPUC (Nicholas and I) presented to 
DFG on GO 131-D at a workshop in late 201o. Nicholas was ok with me sending this to you.

Billie

Billie Blanchard

Senior Analyst

Infrastructure Permitting & CEQA

Energy Division

415-703-2068 bcb@cpuc.ca.gov
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